J U
Department of Planni d Envi t '\&\‘!}
epariment o anning an nvironmen NSW

GOVERNMENT

Our ref: SSD - 9550

Stephen Barry
Planning Director
Independent Planning Commission NSW

via emait |

01/12/2023

Subject: Glenellen Solar Farm (SSD-9550) - Proposed Amendments to Conditions
Dear Mr Barry

| refer to your letter dated 24 November 2023 seeking the Department’s advice regarding the
workability and enforceability of proposed amendments to the recommended conditions of consent
for SSD 9550.

The Department has reviewed the proposed amendments to the recommended conditions of consent

and has prepared the responses provided in Attachment 1.

If you have any questions, please contact Ilwan Davies on_ or via email at

Yours sincerely,

Clay Preshaw

Executive Director
Energy, Resources and Industry Assessments

Attachments

Attachment 1: DPE comments on proposed conditions of consent
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